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ADDENDUM  NO. 1 
To Request for Proposal for the Annual Financial Statements and Single 

Audit 
 
Issued: February 25, 2026 
  
This Addendum No. 1 is issued to provide responses to questions received regarding the above-referenced 
Request for Proposal (RFP) for Audit Services. 
 
IMPORTANT: This Addendum shall become part of the RFP documents. All proposers shall acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in their proposal submission.  
 
Except as specifically modified herein, all terms and conditions of the original RFP remain unchanged.  
 
This Addendum consists of a total of 11 pages. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE PROPOSAL DUE DATE HAS NOT CHANGED. PROPOSALS ARE STILL 
DUE BY 5:00 PM MARCH 2, 2026. PROPOSALS MUST BE SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY IN PDF 
FORMAT TO ASEARCY@TEHAMA.GOV AND KPETERSON@TEHAMA.GOV . 
 
Questions & Responses: Please see Attachments “A” through “C”.  
Attachments: 
 A - Questions and Response set No. 1 
 B - Questions and Response set No. 2 
 C - Questions and Response set No. 3 
 
For questions, please contact: 

 
Arminda Searcy, Administrative Analyst 
Tehama County Administration 
727 Oak Street 
Red Bluff, CA  96080 
ph:  530-527-4655, ext. 3021 
fax:  530-527-3764 
asearcy@tehama.gov and kpeterson@tehama.gov  

Board of Supervisors 
COUNTY OF TEHAMA 

 

 

District 1 – Rob Burroughs 
District 2 – Tom Walker 
District 3 – Steve Zane 
District 4 – Matt Hansen  
District 5 – Greg Jones 
 

                 
 

  Gabriel Hydrick 
    Chief Administrator 

mailto:ASEARCY@TEHAMA.GOV
mailto:KPETERSON@TEHAMA.GOV
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Attachment A – Questions & Response set No. 1 

1. What is the reason for the City to switch auditor’s?  

The Grand Jury actually requested that the audit firm be switched every two years in order 
to better identify anomalies not seen by previous audit firms.  However, this is too costly 
and time-consuming for both Auditor staff and the audit firm. Instead, the county 
generally contracts for 3 years with the possibility of an extension up to 2 years. 

2. Has the City experienced any audit delays or reporting challenges in recent 
years? 

 No. Audits and reporting are always on time. 

3. What was the prior year audit fee? 

The fee for 24/25 audit is $72,350 

4. Was there any new debt/bond issuance done in the current year? Are any 
anticipated during the contract term? 

Nothing new anticipated 

5. Will the City require assistance with CAFR preparation or is the CAFR  prepared 
by finance department of the City?  

Yes. The County requires the audit firm to compile the CAFR and the Single Audit and 
submit to appropriate reporting agency. The county provides information, prepares 
various schedules and completes the MD&A. 

6. Are there deadlines tied to Council review, CAFR submission, or 
bond/continuing disclosure requirements?  

The deadline for us is typically no later than February 28th. This is so we are submitting 
the audits timely and because we need documents for continuing disclosure 
requirements. It would be preferable to receive final documents even sooner. 

7. Is it expected that the auditor will attend specific meetings during the contract 
term? If so, what are the dates of these scheduled events? 

We only have 3 staff that work closely with the audit firm and we try to work around audit 
firm schedule. We typically have a conference in Oct each year, but otherwise, we can 
generally be flexible with our time. 

8. Is remote fieldwork acceptable, or is on-site presence preferred? If on-site 
presence is preferred, is there also a preferred period of time to be on-site.  
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Yes. It actually works best for our staff when the firm does work remotely, but we are okay 
with onsite visits as well. 

9. Does the City expect to meet Single Audit thresholds during the contract term?  

Yes. We always meet the thresholds for Single Audit. This needs to be considered when 
quoting the audit. We also have to report California State of Emergency Services and 
Board Corrections in our single audit.  

Note: We also require the GANN limit audit by the firm 
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Attachment B – Questions & Response set No. 2 

1. Is there anything specific you are looking for in the successor auditors?  

Nothing in particular. We just want a company that is willing to work with us and understands 
that we are not CPA’s and require some guidance from time to time 

2. How many staff did the audit team consist of for both interim and year-end, and 
how many weeks did the auditor spend in the field? 

The audit team is typically rotated by the audit firm, so we don’t always work with the same 
individuals each year. However, the assigned team typically includes a Principal Auditor, a 
Senior Associate of some sort and then 3 to 4 other team members that we work with 
consistently throughout both interim and final audit. Not sure how many work in the 
background that aren’t in our week On the Auditors office side, there are 3 of us that deal 
with all aspects of the audit. 

3. How many audit hours did your current auditors propose under your existing 
contract? 

For all phases – 622 hours 

4. What were the prior year’s total audit fees, and can you provide the breakdown by 
components? 

  

5. Are there any significant changes in operations expected for FY 2025-26? 

No 

6. Were there any significant events in 2024-25? Will there be any significant events in 
FY 2025-26? 
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We will have the completion of the Jail Expansion project, so Jail activity will potentially 
increase. Also looking at a tax initiative. If that passes, it will affect 2026/27. 

7. Have there been any changes in your accounting system since last year or any 
planned changes in the future? 

Yes. The county transitioned from Finance Pro to Finance Enterprise. Both are Central Square 
products. This affected the 24/25 audit, but will not impact audits going forward with a new 
firm. 

8. Were there any new bond issues in the current year or any planned bond issuances 
in the coming years? 

No new bonds and none that I am aware of in the near future. 

9. How many leases and subscription arrangements does the County have?    

The County has many subscriptions and leases, but per requirements of GASB 87 & 96, only 
29 subscriptions and 19 leases are included in our Capital Asset information of the financial 
statement. 

10. How many post-closing journal entries did you have for FY 2024? How many were 
proposed by the auditor? 

Maybe a dozen. 56 proposed by auditors…most of the journals are just done on firm’s end to 
record OPEB liability, PERS liability, reclassification of fair market value, etc…The county only 
records Internal Service Fund journals for Pers. OPEB, Deferred Inflows, Deferred Outflows 
and any correcting entries identified during the audit. 

11. Is there any litigation not included in the FY 2025 Financial Statements? 

Not that I am aware of. This information comes from County Counsel. 

12. Did the County have any layoffs, retirements, or replacements of key employees in 
the finance department? 

No 

13. Do you currently have vacant or frozen positions within finance? 

One vacancy, but not a key position to audit functions. 

14. Was the FY 2025 audit performed remotely? 
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Yes If so, is the County open to continuing remote audits in the future? Yes. I actually prefer 
them. It is less disruptive to staff and allows us time to gather information and respond to 
audit requests. 

15. What is the desired timeline for: 
a. Interim – September for accruals, but we can do other preliminary things earlier…such 
as investments, long term debt, questionnaires, procedures, info related to property 
tax accounts, banking reconciliation, cash with fiscal 

b. Field Work – Any time between October and December 
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Attachment C – Questions & Response set No. 3 

1. Has there been any turnover in management during the past year? 

No 

2. Has there been any turnover in accounting staff during the past year?  

No 

3. What accounting software do you use? Any plans for change?  

We recently switched from Central Square product Finance Pro to Central Square 
product Finance Enterprise. We are fully functional on the new software…Finance 
transitioned in 2024/25 and Payroll went live in August of 2025, as such payroll reporting 
may look slightly different in 2025/26 reporting. 

4. How many journal entries were proposed by the auditor in the prior year?  

We haven’t received proposed journals for 2024/25 audit yet, but for 23/24, we received 
56 journals from the audit firm but didn’t post them all. Most of the journals presented to 
us are for recording and reclassify things related to OPEB, PERS liabilities, fair market 
value, deferred inflow/outflows. We post journals related to Internal Service Funds, but 
not governmental…unless it is a correcting entry.  Many of the proposed entries were to 
adjust beginning equity balances related to, however, the ones that are out are due to us 
not posting certain activities in the financial system. Previous audit firms have always 
just listed those entries as “audit firm” adjustments only. 

5. Are any management letter comments outstanding from the prior year?  

Yes. We still don’t post all journal entries. We did provide a breakdown for fair market 
value but didn’t post it to the financial system. I haven’t received the 2024/25 
Management Letter to see if these issues are still deemed unresolved. 

6. May we receive a copy of last year's management letter?  

A copy is attached as Exhibit 1. 

7. How many major programs are subject to a Single Audit?  

Generally, 3 programs 

8. Any known or suspected fraud?  

No 

9. When will the books be ready for the audit?  
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The county prepares schedules and provides information to the audit firm. Part of the 
contract and requirements for the selected auditing firm is to create the ACFR and Single 
Audit on behalf of the county. We generally try to close books are our end by the end of 
October. 

10. Are financial records available electronically?  

If you mean does the firm have access to our financial system – “No”. If you mean – does 
the county provide records electronically – “Yes” 

11. Is remote auditing acceptable?  

Yes. This is acceptable and is preferable. It often takes time and coordination with county 
departments to provide back-up data related to testing…remote auditing allows us to 
send things as we receive them from the departments. I can tell you our office is very 
responsive and quick to gather and provide requested information. 

12. Who prepares the financials?  

Various schedules are prepared in the auditor’s office. These are done by the Auditor, 
Asst Auditor & Auditor Accountant. We rely on the audit firm to create the ACFR & Single 
Audit 

13. Were there any significant transactions (e.g., bond issuance, leases) during the 
year?  

No 

14. Significant changes to operations or funding sources? 

 No 

15. Significant construction or capital projects?  

Yes. The Jail Expansion project is due to finalize in the 2025/26 fiscal year. 

16. Any audits or inspections by regulatory agencies?  

Nothing out of the ordinary…departments have audits from grantors, state agencies, etc., 
but nothing extraordinary 

17. Any changes to the governance structure of the County?  

No 

18. Is the incumbent auditor invited to bid?  

Yes 
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19. What were the audit fees for the prior year?  

Fees for 2024/25 are $72,350 

 

20. May we receive a copy of last year's California State Office of Emergency 
Services and Board of Corrections report?  

A copy is attached as Exhibit 2. 





Exhibit 2 


